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Guli O] Exploraiion ansd Produeiion Compamny

June 12, 1979

R. C. Anderson P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Hobbs, NM 88240

RECETITVED

JUN 14 1979
Re: Eddy "GM" State No. 2,
oo Wildcat Wolfcamp Pool
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Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P, O. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated May 8, 1979, requesting
a Gas-0il Ratio Test and a subsurface pressure test on subject well.

The well had an initial BHP of 4380#. After completing in
the Wolfcamp zone and producing 1,350 barrels of oil, the stabilized
BHP was 564#. These figures indicate that the reservoir is extremely
limited and is over 87% pressure depleted. The well is presently
closed in while waiting on Company approval to plug and abandon the
Wolfcamp zone and recomplete in the Bone Spring Pool.

If more information is needed, please contact us at your
convenience.

Yours very truly,

KC o

R. C. ANDERSON

CLM/dch
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A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



